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CONSTRUCTION UPDATE — SYDNEY PORT BOTANY TERMINAL 3
Works Undertaken

Construction activities that have taken place on the Terminal 3 site during April 2013
are outlined below:

* Noise wall construction has continued and expected to be complete in the coming
months

» Paving across the western portions of the site has continued to allow delivery of
the automated stacking cranes to the Terminal 3 site

+ Electrical substation and drainage works are continuing including installation of the
Stormwater Quality Improvement Devices (SQIDs)

» Services works have proceeded across the site which encompasses electrical,
and potable water infrastructure

» Concrete batch plant and paving operations have continued and undertaken some
night works during April. All night works have been assessed as inaudible at
residential areas by an independent consultant. Monitoring will continue during any
required night works. The benefits of having this plant on site is the ability to keep
concrete trucks off the surrounding road networks and avoid impacting local
residents and road users.

Installation of one of the Terminal 3 Stormwater Quality Improvement Devices - SQIDs
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Coming Up
Laing O’Rourke will continue with the current work activities listed above. Noise wall

panels are expected to be installed in the next two months once the piling foundations
are completed.

Project Information

Further information regarding the SPBT3 project can be found on the Hutchison Ports
Australia website as shown in the contact details below. Project information will be
updated throughout the project to reflect the relevant stages of work.

Contact Details

Laing O’Rourke is committed to providing ongoing information about any works on
site. For further information please use the contacts shown below.

Contact Details
General Enquiries | (02) 9455 4820
Complaints Line | 1800 177 722

E-mail SPBT3Enquiries@laingorourke.com.au

Media Enquiries | Please contact Manager Public Affairs Hutchison Ports Australia on (02)
8268 8000

Website http://www.hutchisonports.com.au/port-botany-expansion

Yours sincerely

i

Mac Harvey
SPBT3 Project Leader
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